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6.  

26 

12,454 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA,. THURSDAY)  OCTOBER 14'1970 

07 P.m. 

(The following proceedings are had In `open 

court, all counsel and defendsint* "present, the 4ury 
4  

abgent0 

12 

13 

14 

• 15 • 

16 

17 

18 

19 

go. 

21 

22' 

' 	24 

THE COURT; " ,A3.1 'parties and counsel are present. 
- 	 • 

The., jury is not .)recent,. 4.,  

This was the time Set„ . gentlemen, as yOu 1now, 4 • -., .1 i . -. , a 	
,  

i fore  the continued proceedirg$ Y#11 respect to the inquiry 

into the competency of Mr. Michael EfandrAxl and the'Court 

hag asked Dr. Abe and Dr. Meyers to be present. 
, 	Have you each received copies of the doctors' 

reports? ' 

MIL FITZGERALD ; We have, your Timor. 

MR. BUOLIOST: Yes, sir. 

COURT: Do any counsel wish to examine Dr. Abe 

with respect to his report? 

MR. SHINN: May we have a minUVO, your Ronor? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, I Would like to, ifmay. 

THE COURT:. D. Abe, would you come forward, please. 

THE CLERIC; Would you raise your right hand, pleaSe. 

Would you please repeat after me. 

do solemnly swear 

7 ,  

a 

10 

11 

THE WITNESSt I do solemnly swear _- 

THE CLERK: -- that the testimony I may give 

000004

A R C H I V E S



• 10 

12 )455  

-TRE WITNESS: -- that the testimony I may giVe 

THE CLERK: 	in the cause now pending -, 

THE'WITNESS: -- in the cadse'now pending 

THE CLERK: —before this Court -- 

THE WITNESS: -, before this Court 

THE.  CLERK: .. shall be the truth 

THE WITNESSi 	shall be the truth -- 

THE CLERK: -- the whole 'truth — 

'THE WITNESS: --,the Whole truth -- 

THE CLERK: 	and nothing butthe truth 

THE WITNESS: -- and nothing but the truth 

THE CLERK: 	so help Me god. 

THE WITNESS: 	so help me god. 

THE CLERK: Would you be seated)  please, Doctor, 

Would you please State and spell your name. 

THE WITNESS: George Y. Abe)  M.D. The last name is 

spelled A.4-6. 

THE CLERK: Thank you. 

• 
4E9Rgii. ABE, 

called. as a witnes
,
Iv 
,
by and on behalf of the People)  being 

first duly sworn)  was exaMined' avid totitied, outside the 
- presence- of the jury as follow:„  

t. 

19 • 

:ta 

21 

22 

23 

25 
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7' 

13 

19 

20 

22 

23 

• 24. 

25 

r. • 

12,456 . 

DIREdT BXAMINATION 

BY N. V.IthZ(441.1ALP:. 

9, • • Dr; Abe, are you a medical' doctor,' licensed to 

Practice-  44 the State at California? 

Us, I am. 

.4 •  By whom are you employed? 

By•the State of California; 

4 - In what capacity? 

A. 	I am the mediCal director -of the. Metropolitan 

State Hoapital. 	 7. •  

4 

• Q 	That is  ,an, institution for the diagnosis.- care 
• 

and treatment of Alie"Mentally ill and emotionally disturbed 

Calirorijiat,  

Yes*  

4 	 • 
• 44 	 , 	4. 

4 rt 	a 	. 

1,, 	1 
Are you a: psychiapriot?',  

A. 	Zee, I am. 
• 4 4 	 • : 

I  

Q, - 	Would you, briefly- state ~fob the Court your 

qualifidationo? 

A. 	I 'graduated,  

BUGLIOST: I 'will stipulate that he is very 

qualigied your Honor,. 

I iloritt think we should consume a lot ,of •cOurt 

'time on this, 

Iii.VITZOERALDI 'All I intended to .do, your HOnor l. was. 

for him 'to. state his qucairications on the record*. I would 

then ask him if, pursuant to •court order,, did he examine 
• 
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••  
3 

- 4, 

• ich601 Hendrix, and did he tom any conclusions and if 
1 	

.130,'what aretheY 

MR. BUGLIOSill Your HOnox' --• 

MIL,VIMERALD: As a: matter of fact, if. the Court 

would like to conduct the examination, I just want the 

reporit'to get into the record.' 

15 

' 	• 

• 

f 

19: 

• 21 

22 

'23; 

Z4- 

.25 

.26 
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12,458 	 _ 

THE COURT: There ion' t any question about Dr., Abe' 

2- .qualifications. He's testified probably hundreds of times 

in the Superior Court on psychiatric' matters. 

4 	 cali$  t we have a stipUlation to.  that? 

MR. VITZGERAO: Certain:17. 

BUGLIOSI; I'll stipulate to that. ,  

7 . 	 MR. FITZGERALD1 V d ,offer to .stipulate that Dr. 

8 Abe, is an evert in the 'field of the diagnosis:0 care and 

.0. tgeatinent of the mentally., emotionally — 'of the mentally 

10 and emotiOnnally ill. • 

• ii 	 MR:41(AlqAllEK: And just one step further, that he is 

an expert In connection with, the .task the Court has ass ed. 

.13 	 'That will probably, 	 _w7,cover All kinds of  
) 

142 	• MR); BUGLIOI: 	stivUlate, that he's qualified;. 

t he'livAtivquaiified as an expert• in prior trials. • 
• c • 

‘4 -q/R. FITZGERALD: 	4)11' so stipul4ted.-.  •• 
THE COURT; Very well. 

I• • 

	 Nab w. hitim a s pulat on r ith 'reapeot to his 

19• report in.'thiS case? May that be, reciaiVe,d, in evidence, 

4 

20 gentlemen? 

	

21 	 ta.'FITZGERALD: Yes. 

	

22 	
Vas BUGLI081: So stipulated. 

	

'23 	 Mks FITZGERALDt Could we• mark it 'as a special 

44  • court exhibit? 

	

'25 	 THE COURT: Do you know what the next number is? 
, 

	

26 	 It will be marked as Special Exhibit Na. 
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• 
3 

7 

9 , 

'10 

11 

12' 

13 

X4r 

45 

16 

• 17 

18 

, 20 • 

. a 21 

22. 

' 

• 

24', 

26 

12,459..  

BY MR. Ilic4ERALD: 

'41 	Now,. Dr. Abe, were yOu appointed by the 'Los 

Angeles ,Comity superior Court oil or about September 22, 

1970;  under Section 75Q of the Evidence Code to examine one 

iii hael Uendriclis in- the Los Angeles- County Jail? 

A 	Yes. 
And at the time ,of your examination, the -

purpose of Your exami•natiOn was outlined to 'you, was: it not? 
A. 	Yes, it. was. 

And did you examine WA? 
A. 	Yea, I 'did. 
la 	And based on that examination -- Strike that. 

In addition to exeminirg lfr. Hendricks-, were 
• 

0.erta.in  doeumenti traniMi*  tted to you. from. the Clerk .of 

•_ Court? , 
• 

Did you.  review those acctunents 
A . 'Yesi 

s • 	 . the. 
Did those .documents pertain to/mental and 

t 	_ 
psychological• his toty: rof:.the subject Hich.ael Hendricks? 

A ,What was transmitted to me was the testimony 

Qf litichael Hendricks. And I came here. to read the 

Ataocadero and youth Authority records. 

tl 	And you did read' those, I take it? 

A . Yes. 
As the result of interviewing And. examining 
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Affect 
  

1 

• 2 . 

3

4 

, 	5,  

/ • 

. 8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

• 14' 

15 

• 16 

18" 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Mr liendricks, and reviewing the material you. have just 

, referred to,. did you form .sonle .opiniont 

A 	Yes -, 

- What was your opinion? 

A 	I felt thaplmt. _Hendricks has a 'aollUophyetic" 

mental illness and I - felt that it Was rather Aliatotat for 

me to be able' to determine his,  statements. in terms -ofwhat-

ia-real and what is unreal. 

Was his schizophrenia manifested by vague, 

reasoning*  inappropriate-  affect., •delusions of bein,g able 

•t procrastinate to future and vague auditory hallucinations 

A Ves. 

It is Your opinion, then,. that it is difficult: 

for 	Bendricks to separate reality from unreality;, is 

,that right? 

, 	. 
Did you form theopinion; thereore, that 1.1.r. 

Ileti#icke -competency in perc;eiving and. relating events 
• 

that took place 'duri* 3u1y:sil4 AtOst :of 1969 is not 

entirely reliable? 
5t 	• 

A 	Yes. 

lITZGERA.Thf X have no . further questions. 

MR,.. HUGHES-: No questions. . 

‘KANAREK; I:have no questions:, your honor. 

May it be deemed that his report is in evidence 

'subject to 'some examination for 	Oa' t think that s , 

  

000010

A R C H I V E S



17 

10 

19 

20 

21'• 

22' 

,43 

24 

'26 

12 

13 

• 15 

16 

12 461 

occurred yet. 

MR. BIJGLXQSI; 'XV* already been done, kir. Kanarek. 

• ItATAIIEK: In evidence.' 2 think it in the 

E  .COURT: It was marked for identification4 

$petial -Bldaibit 34 ilay it be stipula'ted into .evi4ence? 

BUGLIOSIt So stipulated. 

KAXOEK: S.o stipulated. 

rITZGERALO: 	it is so .Stiptdateci that 

Special Bithibit 3 be received into evidence.. 

ICANAREK: ,hen I have n.(1 questions in vie* o 

that st$pulation, your Honor. 

THE Cana: Any questions? 

Ma. SHIM: 1k1O:.questions. 

	

THE COURT: , 	:pews? 

- '1411.41.1.1WSz 	believ by stipu,lation I was not going 
• 

to examine this witneas:in any event, your Honor. 

BUGLIOSIt *: Just few qUelitionop. 

• , 	i 
'•J 	 r 

*CROSS,,EXAllipATION 

BY Mk, BUGLIOSIt. 
' 	 • 

Doctor, would you elaborate on what you mean 

2 

6 

7 

when you. 'say that .14r, Rendrickst  competency in perceiving 

.and relating events during July and August o 1969 is 

not entirely reliable? 

A 	it is primarily based upon- — 
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1 

• 2 .  

a 

4 

.5 

'6 

7 

s. 
9 

ao 

- 12 

44 . 

•• 15 

-.16 . 

' 17 

19 

- 	20 

22 

23 

24 

411 	25 

26 

Q 	Elaborate on what you mean by that; not on.  

how you based that concinsion. 

• it was based upon a  well -- 

4 	'GO ahead,. go ahead. 

Okay. This is the 'way I can give it to you. 

• Go ahead. 

A 	I asked him as to his perceptions, the things 

that he told, 'me. about that had occurred while he lived 

witit'the Anson !away.. And he made some statements 

And I -asked him, Vela, what. is the _basis for 

.your statementSt" 44 on theseoccations he was -- tended 

to be rather vague and he wasn't-eble to give me any basis 

'tor his Opinions or statements. 

And I noticed that this was true thrOtshout 

'the examination In:terme of other things, also. This is 

why ,et tbt 4hateVer .statements he makes he may haye 

to lio.:Chicked,becanse  I ,0001,4011:, tell whether there Was , . 	• 
any-basis for it or .not;'; " 	-"' 	• 

Q, • Yon didnt.t,..coria icon,clUsion. that any statement 

he.macte 'to you igaalfaulidatidniess? 

• A - No. r lutA.tics baSis' for that. But in terms of 

.his.' being able to 	shall, we say simply back up,  the - 

statements that he makes, he wasn't able to do 

becoie very vague and e` a. 	as a rule. 

Did he ever make any statement to you from 

Which yOli drew the inferende that he did not see what he 
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2 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

13,  

14 

10' 

,r • 
4 

12,463 

16 

17 

18 

:19 

20 

6 	 21. 

22 

23 

24'  

2$ 

26 , 

purported tet see? 

A, 	Under any circumstances/ 

Well, .concerning July and August of 1969. 

A 	Well,:  l asked him whether or not he felt that 

• the Tate-La Bianca inCidents Were a product of the Manson 

Family. And he said,, *Yes." 

And so I asked him, "Well, that is the basis 

for your belief?" 

And all he could ,tell me was that, 'It's 

'ecause Charlie had told me that they were going, 'to cut 

a bloody path. all the way  to the d,esert." 

This is the only statement he would give me. 

4, 

t 

.5, t 
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a 

9 

10 . 

iz 

12,464 

4 	 go ahead. 

Then, eventually, it came about that it was a 

suspicion on his part, 

Well, we are having a long trial here. now, 

Doctor.,  -I know You are aware pf that -- and it will have 

to be determined whether or not Mr. Hendrix's statement,was 

correct or incorrect by'the jury. That is not what Iat 

concerned about, 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, Z must object to that 

statement because-- 

THE COURT:. He can frame the question the way he 

wants top Mr, Kanarek. You don't have to agree with him. 

MR. BI GLIOSI: 4 	So, it is 'entirely probable, 

in fact, that what he told you is correct;iOnft that right, 

DoctOr?' 

	

16 	 A. - 	It could be. 

	

7 	 4 	"Right, 
L  

	

14, 	 NOW, what. I 'want to know is this:. Did he tell 

	

10 	you that be saw anYthing in :lily or August of '109' frolt, 

• 20 	Which you drew the;ihfOrence that he did notee what 
he * 	, 

e . 	21 	he 'said/sap? i 	i.' 	. 4  -* . 	
.1,. 	, 

, 

	

. 	• 	, 	
, 

	

; 	. 

	

t2. 	 i 	Well, I can't 'refute thOe'Pointsbecauie I, 

	

g4 	don't know the facts:, All't am f3ityips'is, intr*g,to 

	

:21' 	follow through at least on a reasonable basis, I wasn/t . 	 , . 	 - 	,, 	A 	i. 

	

25 	able to, ,get any reasons for hh$;elecept*,rathr Vague, 

26
. 	evasive kinds of answers to what he alleged to have aeet. 
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• 

10 

is 

• 
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4 	You felt that he didn't haVe a good enough 

exp1anatiOn as to the connection betWeen the :Manson Family 

and these murders, Doctor? 

A. - No, that wasn't the potnt at issue. 

I think, as is true throughout, whether it was 

the4anson 	or other areas; this kind of thinking 

appeared to eXiit;, t don't know. For example, I dOn't 
' 	 • 	s  

- know whether he Actually :ate glas$$  which het-Oldme he 

4td, but I-  .asked him why he,did to, and his answer'was .  

bcauae he. wanted to. see What it tasted like. 	• 

Okay, That is fine. But on asking him further 

What did it'taite like? :he wakin't abie to- give me any 

answer-  on this. 

He said, 41141, it.tasted,good." 

And Y said, nhat do you mean?" 

And this is the kind of answer that. I constantly 

got trot him, where he seemed to be evasive, not because -- 

I don't think it 	a Conscious evasion or anything like 

19 
that, but this is his mental.capacity., 

20 

22 

23 

25 

2¢" 
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in this Case, . 

	

7 	 All I can do is give you my impression in terms 

• 8 	of what his reliability is. 

.Now.„ I dohlt think because of his illness and 

io : the way he thinks, the' chances are that things, 4014 thihgs, 

11 'are not reliable. Some things tight be. But I can't separat 

	

12 	what is reliable and what is unreliable for yoU. 

Q. 	When you say "perceive," are you including 

1la-1 

3 

s 

' 5 

 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

26' 

in that something other than a Visual: observation?' 

You say "his competency in perceiving•events," 

It could be touch, you know, the senses that 

we have' which we use to perceive with. 

Q 	Let's take this;  hypothetical situation, and I 

am not trying to` be cute:with'zTou or anything like that, 

but let's 0.3211M0 that in. July or-August of 1969 someone 
;' 	,_. .7' 	41 

held 'up a.  gan:or a reVolVer in,'Mr.':  liendrWa: Pretenr , 
. 	 . 	s ! 	,.• 0 

showed It to him; and let's assume that his eyet.were fixed 
, 	b 

 

on that revolver. 	 ,; , 1 

Let's assume all, these things, and that he 

	

n_ 	' 	. , t i • 	," , . a looked at it and felt it, touched it-dnd'talked about it. 

' . Do you think there iS a very good possibility 

Q 	When you say his observations during July and 

August are not entirely reliable, you -Mean that they are 

more unreliable than reliable, or more reliable than un-

reliable? 

' I can't tell you that. X don't know the facts 
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19 

20 

• 

4.4 

12,46/ 

1O 

4.k..- 

lOP U  

that if you or X were to ask'him,-Shortly after that 

event, what he taw in front of him, that'he might say, 

something like an alligator or a bus, or something like 

that? 

L. KANAREK: X will object as an improper hypothetical 

question, your 'Honor:. 

MR4 BDOLOSI: I want to find out what.he means when 

he say6 his perception is, nOt entire) .reliable. I don't 

q0ite understand what the doctorMeans r  

MR....KANAREK: . There..is no roundation for it, and it 

.ice assumipg .facia not in, eVidenge. 

fn'thiS gilestion;saying 
• 

".. shortly After? ,  

xk COURT: The, trier.pf the ̀ fact is noepresent'.:- ••.  
It is a-hearinvout of thi presente:'4f'the jury. I think 

the 	ii an appropriate.HOnethe'dOctor:tolcomment 

On.. 

Overruled. 

	

R. )3i1GLIOSIt ' 4 
	

Do. You understand my question, 

Doctor? : 

	

. Yes, I do. 	.. 

No, the_chances• are, that he would Call it a, gun 

rather than -an alligator. 

4 	The charades are that he would call it a gun 

vis-a-vis anything else;.right? 

,He would call it a gun a$ opposed to anything' 

1 

'3 

/4 
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other than, a firearm? In other wordet, he wouldn't call it 

a candy bar elther, would he? 

A. 	So far es x know higto  I don't think he would. 

TOL IIUGTAOSIz No further questions, 

MR. XANAREK; may V? 

9 

• 

. 	r, 

te • 

• 15 

.20 

21 

22 

.23 

24 

25. 
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ib-1 z 	_ 	.COURT:. I will ask a few questions, Mr.. 1(anarek. 

MR.. Wag: Certainly..' 

EXAM:NAT:Mt 

$Y .1 COURT: 

	

„ 	Doctor, in your' bpinion-, did lir.. Hendricks, 

in July and August of 1969, have the ability to perceive 

an event with substantial accuracy? 

	

, A 	I believe partially' he could, yea; 

	

Q 	1 am talking now about his perception rather 

than question of credibility' in the sense of whether or 

not he wee telling the truth 'when he described the event. 

I am talking now purely about, perception, the 

ability to perceiVe. 

	

A 	Yes, 1 believe he could. 

On i thi,basis of the example as given by lir. 

Eugliosi'Aiyilt if it is a still, he. will call it a .gun 

	

. s4 	. 	And 	::trtia that. yaur dou'bts relate ;to 

-whether or not he is now telling the truth about what yOtt 
d 

have asked him rather, than, hi  a,:ability tq, perceive a 

10 

11 

12 

• 13 

• 14 

 

21 	particular event?' 

22" 
	 Yes, that ii'what'i may be saying. 

23 	 THE COURT; Any other questions, gentlemen? 

24 
	 ML:FITZGERALD: Yes. 

25 

26.  
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2 

s. 

6 

7.  

8 

12 

13 

14 

. 15 

..16 

17 

18 • 

19 

20 

21 

22 

.23 

24 

25 

• 26. 

11b-2 EXAMINATION 

BY 1.2.. PITZGERAID: 

Doctor, in your report, on page 3, under the 

SeCtion "Opinion," the second. paragraph, you state-as-

follows.: 

"It is.  ,difficult to separate reality and 

Unreality in Mr.' Hendricks'', perceptions 'during the 

months of "Tidy. and August of 1969.°  

Is that Correct? 

yea-, that is correct. . 

And did you 400 say, in the last sentence:. 

"It is felt, therefore, that Mr. Hendricks;  

,competency in pirceivingi and relating events. .during 

July and August o 1969 is not entirely reliable? 

	

-A 	Yes..• 

Are.
,
you.thanging those two opinions? 

r  

	

;. A 	well, maybe where I ma hung up here Li 

teems. 14 percePti.on, and Credibility', perhaps, 

I know he daydreams a lot. I know that he 

can1  most. likely,. feel,  t,he 	:are true*. 
4r 

Let's. substitute the term "reliable" for 

"believable." That would then ;nit. it into the area of 

And let me -ask you this: 'Would you believe 

11r. Hendricks as , to events he 'perceived during the months 

of July and August, 1969? 
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2 

4 

5' 

A 	T trayise1f Would not. I would need. further 

substantiating Jevidende to corroborate what he says. 

is vagueness ,a characteristiC of achitophrenia 

4 	Yes: 

Q' 	Is it a common.  tylliptom? 

4. 	Yes-, fairly conion.: 

q 	Are halluci4tiona 'coMmon symptomology Of 

schizophrenia also? , 

A 	It can be, yes' 

NR. FITZGERALD: I have nothing further: 

THE COURT: Anything further? 

Kt; SHIM 	questions:. 

Nit. KARAM: Yes, your ,Honor, 

7 

'
8 

 

'10 

11. 

SCI ATION 

BY R. KANATIEI.: 
- 	.t 
'D tot, you 'have stated with. regard to your 

opinion', lad stated, you. used the words "vague auditory 

li.411uCinations,,,withi4 heacyf 	 ,• 

Is' .it ,yoUr opinion that he mtually hears 

17 ' 

18 

19 

20 

.voices 'at the .present! time? 

tilt* it is. possi41e4 ,although I , am not 

..quite a hundred percent' .sure. 

This is the quotes vithin; the statement that 

he made P;:l me. And T asked him further about it, and 

he became rather vague ,about this except to say'that 

2)12 

22 

28' 

24 

2$ 

'26 
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6. 

'7 

9' 

10•  

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21' 

22 

12,472 

it Was just like the conversation he has with anyone else; 

It is with an unknown voice within his head sort of -answers • 

Now, these are the kinds of things he told me 

about. 'I don' t know Whether he attuaIly has them or not. 

think the basis 'for ,my, reasoning' is not 

just that factor alone, but no matter which way I turn 

with hint I gust cant t get any good reasoning to substantiate 

his beliefs and thoughts, 

Also, too, on occasions, when eating glass., 

for elcample%  you: blow, ,he was Sm Ling', and .1' asked: Well, 

die& t you cut yourself?: 

Re SayS, "Nor  I didn't; I rounded off -the 

Corner and I ate the glass.' 

. 	And all. the while be was relating' this,  he was 

smiling. Cutting. his.  wrist?, the same situations 

I pergeped from this.  that.  he had an. inappro.- 

priate Affect, sind!these are the kinds of things that made 
• I  

one 	 •  •airt.:404. 4t, the diagnosis of schizophrenia.. 
.„ 	• T 

So, -there: is more than just, a matter of, 

hilincination, 'and 'even his delusions, t don't know 

Whether they' are- 	Wit, but there were other 

symptoms present whiCh‘wire more objective. 'I felt in 
.• 

12 fls. 23 	my oWn. opinion that he was Eichii0brenic... 

244 

26- 
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12,473- 

• . Q 	. And, Doctor, as part of Your diagnosis, did you 

take into consideration thestatement by him that he saw, 

little'men at the end of the'bed that he talked tog 

`You read that in one Of the reports? 

	

L 	Yes, x remember reading that, but I didet'ask 

him about that. . 

	

4 	And, Doctor, directing your attention -- 

Mr. Buglitmlis question to you had to do with his ability 

- 

5. 

6 

7 

•P: 

9 to perceive in July and August, of 69.. Mr. BugIioti'S 

qUestion related to that. DO yogi recall his question? 

A. . Yes, I believe it did. 

	

4 	It uld to do with whether an July and August of 

13 l'69,3  it a. gith was held up to him,. would he see a,gan 

14  ; would h‘have been able to tell in 19'69 that he saw 4 gun? 

	

15 	 - • Yes, 

	

6 	 4 	Now, my question is, would you -say that with 

IT • 'the passage of tIme,andhe,,ri• let's ' hypothesize that he 
• 

will be asked in thAffpour46oth whether in July and August 

•Ja Or 1969 110:0aw 	would: 14,' ability,  to perceive, as it 
. 	• 

26 : related to people f  in this courtroom;  would that ability be  

changed by the passage of tit14, ppatCycx,,tt :was, 

immediately after some kind of an object was shown, to hiM.a. 

	

.4 	I gather what you 'ate:ifiqUiring. itl-what 	the 

status of his memOri?' Is this* correctl 

	

4 	Well, I don't inow, Is that what I'm --? 

. 	 What Ili asking, in connection with'hiS ability 
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12,1174 

 

        

         

         

         

 

to .relate from the witness stand h.s ppreeption of something. 

that Occurred in auly and August of -1 69. Now it's today, 

October lst, 1976. Nov,Will the passage Of time.haVe any 

effect 'upon his ability to convey - what,, 	fact,. occurred, 

in hii presenee in. July and August of - 19691 

A,' " T think it's possible that the time could, 

since he tells me some areas where he does not remember,, it to  

Very littiaodbla'he May not- remember, things. Also, 1 haVe • 

notified. that there may be a conflict in his statements,. 

X asked,him how many timett. did hP go back ID the, ranch- to 

live and he " said.  he -didni t .ilemember 

 

• 4 

 

 

IQ 

11 

 

,.. 	,. 

	

0, 	
:Subse9.tientlY,' I round,',oUt that he 'apparently, 

. 	 , 

	

_33 	lived there 'Six times. 	.'  	. ..,.. 	, , • 	 .. 	.., . 
•14 	 Now, I cl9nit know whether this is .correct . or 

	

15 	net, Wit apparently' he ii;a' 'sane-   Sort f':o1/  figure ;ii).  Iiiin4, 

But when I talked to him he didn 't remenber, how Often he' 

went back to the- ranch.. 

.80. what Ilia getting at is it's possible that his 

Memory at that moment may. not  be sufficiently there to be 

.29 f ,atile. to relate his pOrceptions. It's, posaible. 

21 	 .Of what Occurred, in fact.  

22 	 tu. 	'res, bank in July or August. 
• 

23 I 	 ' • 	KANAREK: Thank -  you, your honor. 

Thank you, Doctor.  

TNT COURT : Anything further?' 

z 	R. PITZOBRA4D:- Nothing fUrther., 

12-2 

•0 
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/114 BUGLIOSX1 No' question5. 

SHE COURT; You May step dowl4 Dootor. Thank yOu. 

Is Dr. Meyers outside? Dr, Meyer's? 

• 

12)475 

2 

8* 

11 

ry  .1g1  

• 14 

15 

16 

• 20' 

21 

22 

24 

25.  

26.  

12A 
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t 

- I* THE. CLERK 7- in the, cause, now pending 

I•• 

THE WITNESS: 	in the cause now pending -- 

THE CLERK: -- before this court — 

THE WITNESS: — before this court 

THE CLERIC: n•- shall be the truth 

12'.#476 

4 

11 

12 

13 

14: 

o- 

16 

1.7 

18 

19 

26 

21 

22 

..2a 

24' 

23, 

26 

THOMS J. AYERS, 

called as-a vitneSSy having been first duly sworn, was 

"-examined and testified as. off, o~ws  

CLERIC:• Would yOU. raise your right luxodo Doctor. 

Would you please repeat after Ine: 

I do solemnly swear 

THE WITNESS: I do solewnly swear -- 

THE CLERIC: 	that' the testimony I may giVe 

TH WITNESS; -4- that. the testimony I may give 

TM; W/TNESSI, 	shall be the truth 

Tat C.Ltalltt" t- the who .e truth 

THE WITNESS:: 	the whole truth =W 

CLEW: 	and nothing but the truth 

't4ITNEAS: - and Aothing but, theg, truth 

THE CLEld: A i--- so .help ine Goa. • . . . 
TAE' WITNESS,:..., ao help me Godi 	,,, , 

THE VI.ERkt' Vottid rYoui Please 'b'e - seated. 

Doctor, 'woad yicu pleitSe State and spell your 

name. 

THE WITNESS Thomas J. Meyersi 11-e-y-e-r-s. 

THE COURT: 14v wa have the same stipulation with 
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respect to qualifications and the doctor's report? 

2411.. FITZGERALD:, It is so stipulated. 

BUGLIOSI: So stipulated. 

THE COURT: The 'report will be received irk evidence, 

then, as Special Exhibit No. 4. 

MR. FITZGERALD: That's righ.t$  your Honor. It is 

a five-page aocumeut dated September 28$  1970. 

THE COURT:• Any questions? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Well, so the record is clear, 

. although, he is somewhat of an adverse witness, 	on 

direct examination, bring out the relevant facts. 

3/IRECT EXARINATION 

)1y MR, LVITZGERAI:D.: 

, 4 i. Dr. lieyers.,'Were you,  appointed pursuant t0 a 

court order to interview one Michasl 'Hendricks in the Los 

. ' Angeles' County Ja41, for :the purposes of determining 

whether,  or.  not he ,was: competent as a witness to , testify - 
.; 	' , , i 	̂ 

as to.:,eVents..'that occurred during ;duly and August of 

' 196.0?.' — 	
,. 	., ic- 	,. 	.,., 	.,.• 

• 

I 	, 	 ,, ., 

'• , 	 J. 
*..•:. 

A . Yes. 
'1 

Q. 	Did you, perorm'ap. eximinatio?,  on the' person 

	

of fr.. Hendricks? 	. 

A 	Yes.' 	. 

Did. you also read.or review certain materials 

that were directed 'to your attention by the ‘Clerit' of Court/ 

1 

2 

a 

• ": 4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11_ 

• 12 

1S 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

• 
20, 

• , 21 

24. 

25 

• 26 

• 

L . 

	 121,477 
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IZ 478 

I 
Yes. X read the preliminary transcript. Or 

at least the transcript which 	of Kr.: Hendricks'.  

bearing.- 

	

'Q. 	Were you also availed of files from Ataacadero 

State Hospital and the California Youth Authority pertain 

to Michael Handl:14s? ,  

	

-4 	Yes'. I read them just new. 

,; qihe Au a the,tesalt of exaFainin. 	Hendricts 

d agi. result or reviewing tholie materials, have you 

formed some opixam? 

2 

4 

5 

6. 

7 

Xci 

11 

12.  

13.  

• 14 " 

15 

16 

18 

20 

21 

a 

26 

A . 

q 	What Is your opinion? 

A 	It's my opinion that Mr. Hendricks 'was quite 

capable of -knowing what he was dOing in the period 

indicated, that is, from lune until August., 1969.. 

Q 	And r take it your opinion,, then, is that be 

competent to testify.  as a witness.  In regard to events 

that he observed during July and August 1969? 

• A 	That's correct. 

4 	Did yoti form. the .opinion. that Mr.. Hendricks 

was suffering from schizophrenia? 

A 	NO. I didn't think he was schizophrenic.. I'm 

,of the -opinion that 'hes probably a sociopath with schizoid 

characteristics. 

q • Is the term nsooiopatb," sometimes used 

interchangeably with the term "psychopath"? 
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12,479 

Yes. 
Did you find any evidence of delusions,or-, 

hanucliations,  in your examination of Mr. Hendricks?" 

S4•"' 	 He -gave no Manifestations of them at 
the 	erred him; 

• Dia the files of the, Atascasieto State Hospital 
and. the. California .Youth Authority reflect any evidence 
delusions or .hallucinations? 

Yes. There is a record that he has had anditory. 

	

is 	hallucinations. • '  

	

ii 	.14 L 	 Did the files upon which you have baiedi  
, ! 

part, your 'opinion contain information indicating that kfrii. 
Hendricks, On, one `or.` bort. occasiOns' had, attiewted to comet' 
sui014401:.  •1, 	• 

A 	Yes. 

	

is 	Q 	'.0cirro*:'mo., if VMwfongo .  iut I beiieVe on One 
occasion it Vas, by way of eating. glass from ,a- light bUlb 

	

'18 . 	and x aniather occasion it was, as the result' -of 'cutting' 
wtists,with 'a' sharp instruient 'or knife or razor blade 

• go 	..or ifoinehing? 

	

gi. 	 .. Yes. 	not sur.e whether.  they had actual: . 

evidence that he ate the Oass, butl  at any rate&  he said 
that he ate.. it* 

	

24! 	 Did your etamination reveal that 	Ia'endriOta 

	

;$5. 	was grandiose -in Ilia thinking and did: he think he had 

	

'go 	poweia , that others didn't possess? 
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Yes.. 

Did he believe that he could read other ,people Es 
2 4 

minds? 

A 	did not elicit this information from him. 

.Ct 
	

Did you find. that his recent and remote memory 

was Impaired 

• A 	Well, his memory was not impaired at the time, 

at which I examined him. It wasn't the most of 

memory there was. But if you took time with ham, he 

usually could coma 	With .an. answer relative to the 

events involved.. A  

In the. AtascaderpState Hospital file,. 1 believe,. 

there is a report 'dated July 2l, 1970, purportedly prepared 

by a pr. X. J. Ilaimringer in which the summary and diag-

uoStio impiession is as follows:. 

Ve is cooperative',With normal .speech. 

AffectivelY, 11010 'silly. Ile .has many abnormal 

.5 

6 

' 

mental tretkdz. •such • mil:cal.:Levitz •he e*..predlot 

the' gnture, read .other people' s minds, -  et. cetera. 

He also beli;v1iit in itainti; mid the devil.. He is 

correctly oriented. Memory was impaired as to both, 

recent and remote .events and also in the area of 

retention and recall. In the interpretation of 

proverbs, he was quite COncretistic. Insight is 

impaired. Prognosis.: lairdted and extremely guarded.': 

Did you take that report into consideration in 

'18 

" 19  

20 

23 

.25 
 

12 • 

14 

1$: 

161  

12,480 
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-0 

6 

7' 

13. 

411 	14 

15 

.16 

• • 17 

18. 

19 

20. 

2.a• 

24 

 • 
:26 

12,481 

1 • 

arriving ,at ,it:conaUsion as to whether or not Mr.c 

Hendria.i3 Woad a .competent to testify as to 'events that 
„ 	; 	 • 

oteurted during Jay and August, 1969? 

A 	Well, I. do new, yea.,; 

:And there is also contained in the California 
youth Authority file ,a;repOrt by a' T i 1i Jo Hansen, 

'Medical Doctor, who appears to be a staffpsychiatrist. 

His psychiatric diagnosis is brief and is es . 	. 

follOwEt 

"Personality disorder severe, schizoid 

personality manifested by shyness, oversensitiVity, 

seclusiveness, avoidance of close and competitive 

relationships and eccentricity, tendency toward 

engrowthment in fantasy end daydreaming, inability 

to express ordinary aggressive feelings, detachment 

from disturbing experiences and conflicts. An 

underlying and psychotiC thought proces2 should be 

kept in mind. 

"Prognosis; Guarded.'" 

Did ydu read that report and did you take it 

into, consideration irt forming your opinion? 
A, 	Yes. And I think it's -a pretty good descrip- 

tion of him. 
Q, 	Is that report, the report X, pat teed of 

WaLmn J. Hansen and the report of M. J. Reiraringer., 

consistent with your analysis and opinion? 
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12 482 

think 
1 
	 A 	I don't there's too much divergence here. It's 

2 
probably a matter of interpretation. of What everyone has 

observed. 

/ feel that probably the sociopathic trends 

here• are dominant rather than sohitophrenic trends. 

6 

	

	 Both these ref:torts of these persons I have just 

mentioned indicate that. ,his memory for recent and remote 

.8 
events are impaired?  

9 , 
	 A 	yes, I think they are. And think they are 

10 
impaired largely because ,of 'distractions -from 	him. 

•11 

	

	 •Q 	Would not an impaired memory affect the competenc, 

of a :witness to testify as to events he must remember? 

13 
	 A. 	 don's t think it's Impaired to that extent. 

14 
	 The tasks whioh are presented to him on an 

15 
examination do not have the interest or the stimulating. 

16 
apptal that an actual behavior event would have. And he 

• 17 • 
could fail on a. test, whereas he would not fail in observing 

12k flo.16  • the events- that were going. on around him: 

19 

20 

21 

22 

20 

24 

25 

26 
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14 

21. , 

23, 

24 

225- 

 

20, 

12,483  

.20: 

VOW, did it come to your attention, either.as 

the reSult of interviewimglIr. Hendrix or as the result of 

Jreviewing the files from the CalifOrnii Youth Authority or 

AtaBeaderos_Or did it some to your attention through reading 

the transcript you were provided with and the declaration 

of myselt,that Mr-. Hendrix had a fixation or a fascination 

with firearms? 

A. 	.Well,I got that from him directly. 

4 	now, let's take this set of facts: Letls 

assume for A moment that Mr.' Hendrix was, going to testify in 

this trial in regard to firearmi. Would your op:Wien as to 

hie- p0MpetenOY It thatlimited areal, the area of firearms, ,  
be different than your gerier4:0/34nion'inteinia of his 

$ 
competency?' 

A4 	' Well, perhapi it Wo41d,,Secciuse in the *ter of 

Firearms he considers himself to be quite an expert. ' And 

I'M afraid he would elaborate and oxagg4ratei to some 

extent,' 

q 	believe one'of the report0 in the files 

refers to some, grandiose feelings on his Part that he is a 

master criminal? 

14 	' yes, Y think that's'eorreeti 

that'also related to his fascination with 

firearms? 

Yea. Thelaseination with firearms 	I think 

the only way you clan understand it is in terms of its.  

a 

9. 

70 

. • 
e. 	16 

1. 

— 
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a 

6 

• 
., 

' 	8: 

10 

20 

- 41 

22 

12,484 

symbolic value, I suppose it would be, yes. 

- Well, Very briefly, what is the symbolic 

significance of firearMs? 

This boy, And thatle what he is, haS a very 

weak masculine identification. And firearms not only 

represents to him fulfillment or 'compensation for this, but 

also, represent a power that -he, himselfi  does not actually 

feel or. have. 

In, other Words, it's almost a grandiose 

'exaggeration to counterbalance an opposing weakness. 

- MR. V1TZGERALP: 	yOu,:DoctOri 

- 	no further questions, your lionOr.• 

*.MA, SHINN: Yes, your Hbnor. 

BY MR. SHIM: 

. CROSS 4XAMINATION 
p, e 
" 
# 

Doctor4aou exa4ned Mr. Hendrix at the Qoanty 

Jail? 

Yes, •  
And approximately how long did you take in ,  

• - 	)1, 	 . 
examining Mr, Hendrix? , 

He came into the interview room ,at 9;0() o'clock 
• b 	• 

.and I dismissed- him at 11:0. 
	r 	-• 	 4 4', 

4 	In other WOrds$  approximately about two 'hours? 

Yes. •  

q. 	And did he relate any everts of the months of 

24 

25 

26 
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3.? 1_4 85 

'4uIY and August? 

"Yes. I went over in detail with him. as much 

detail' as X -oculd,get out of him. 	_ 

And did he tell you about. telepathy? 

A. 	No.. 

4 	Never stated that he could read minds by 

-telepathy?' 

'What would you call that,: if .a person-  states 

to_ you -that he could-  read minds by telepathy?, Would 'you 

Call that !ell hallucination or 

.1.• 	Not neeessapilyi Because there are a., greet 

• many people iho "feel Jtliey can do that 

Welli  Could you Channel that int'f5-0.. #elUdiOn 
3..  

	

15 	'or'  halliteindiUA .sometiMes or a -- 

- 	 Well; YOU would :haviit 'to] have more 

because this is almost .an outgrowth of metaphysical 

thtnki igi And- .a great many .people ire -our'pOpUlation are. 

metaphysioists. 

4 • And. did.be  tell you that he was more or less 

	

21, 	the leader of the WorldI.  11r. Ilendrix :in your conversation? 

	

22. 	 L: - 	Nol  he' didn'tt tell. me anything like that, 

	

23 	 - What if he told you that he was .a leader of 

	

.24 
	

the world? 

	

25 
	

No. 

'Would you classify that as.  a -delusion -or 

. 

1 
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hailucipation'or what? 

A, 	if he told -one. that, T would certainly ask 

hid for some elaboration as to just what the world deAnt to 

hid. 

And it this explanation was not satisfactory 

to you, would you classify that as an hallucination or a 

delusion or what? 

14, 	1r it became obvious that he felt that he 

literally believed himself td be the leader of the world 

As we know it, then we wouldpertaiiIly have to think that 

this was an outright grandiosi,delusion. 

_ 

12,486 

 

 

8 

12B 	12 

 

17 

18 

 

24 

26.  
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.2,1t&7 

I2C4 

13 

14 

16- 

17 

ag 

19 

And what if he tad you that he could pick 

winners in a 'horse race? 

Wel', I don't know as that Would be a delusion. 

4 	who would you classify that as, i. he couldn't 
explain, how he could pick a winner of horse races? 

A. 	I'vellad many people. tell me that same thing 

and I •felt their thinking was a little -. their judgment 

was bad .but I wouldnIt,cOnsider It to be actuall7pa delusion 

4 	Weil, Would it be,  classified as something else, 

like an. hallucination? 

A; 	I think it would b‘ an error in judgment and a 
own, ' 

distorted idea off' 	 - 

4 	Well,:t1140, Could Possibly sometime. be called 

an hallucinatIWor a deluAiok,:is't4litcorieCt; to'a certain 

degree? 
k 	 t 

Oh, I can imagincioa'04textin which, It miight be, 

yet. 
4 - 

	

.4 	And, now, 	Mr. uendrix tell' Yoti'thitlre 

hears voices in his'bead?.  

	

A. 	No, he denied 'that he did. 

Wellf  if he told you that he heard voices in. his 

head and he couldn't explain it,-what would you call that? 

Would- that be hallueination0 or aPlus4011" 

If'hetold me that., I, Of course, would have to 

inVestigate 3± rather thoroughly because this would suggest 

that he was experiencing auditory hallucinations* 

.2g.. 

-23 

24.•
. 

 

ZS 

26 

" 	1 	 • 	••• 
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2  

.5  

.9 

•16 

17 

* 

23 

•21: 

14 

"2 4138  

All these questions X asked you regarding 

your conversation with Mr-. Hendrix, irl  it fact, these 'were 

related to ypu., would your -opinion as'. to 7r. your _.statement 

in this report on Page 4, stating that 	near the bottOm of 

the page you stated that there -16 na evidence of psychotic 

Process ouch as delusions,' hallucinations Or bizarre content. 

You stated' that.  -did' you not? 

Q 	Well, assuming that you had a coiwersation with 

all.theOe qUestions I asked you what he. said; would your 

-Opinion be different?. 	I 

A. 	:dee,, ;, Could not .g6'' such information from ' 

Mr. Hendrix. ' He..44OA41_.not admit it. Ee would not 
'.  .. 	. 

zt.ktioiTledie it • .,]Ue 	
;

'gave no .evAdenc6 that ille. Was experiencing 
• A ' ' 

suatiphenametll; 

And if I were to tie .ithe 'history dr. Such,  : 

experiences with:other details, 11 4 say it was possibly 
• •  

another part .of` his elaborations.:. • 
I 
  You ',ought 'say a' little 

game -that he was playing. 

4 	But that he would come close to hallucinations 

and delAsionsi i that oorrect7 
If they Were .actualli true, yes. 

MIL SHIN} : _X have nothing further, your Honor. 

Thar* you.. 

' THE 901111T1' Any :questions? 

1111%, 1(41AftEKI Yes. 
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CROSSEXAMINATION 

4 

6: 

9 

14 ' 

15 

L6 

'18 

19 

24 ' 

.21  

22 

24 

Yes. Of course, that wouldn't be consistent,. 

you see,- with the picture. 

But you would certainly have to investigate 

further. 

yes„,indeed,. 
. 

• Now, 	.o Doctor you have stated here he has , a 

12,4'89 

BY R. XANAMC: 

4 	Doctor, then, your statement is if he Were 

experiencing auditory hallucinations, you would have to 

seriously consider changing your opinion and conclusions; 

.is that right'? 

If he wero„.yes,'I would have to consider th'at 

he wad undergoing a psychotic prOteils. 

1 	If he actually saw little men sitting at the end 

of ,his bed, for instance, little .green Men, who spoke to 

him, if he told you that this was so, you would have to 

change your opinion, right'? 	 •1 

great- nted for ego 'enhancement 	OPport,for.  his masculine 
' 	f 

identification ' 

Would you sey - that: hifOtestiMoni in a Cage' , , 	
2 

wherein he thought that his testimony was very important, 
. 	• 	-• 

that-he"was the tenter of attraotian In
4. 
 a coUktrOoM'such as 

,thial  would'sUCh a setting satisfy his need for ego 

enhancement br:tend,tpgatisfy that? 

A. • Well„ it would certainly contribute to it. 
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•11 

• W14t1xer 	 satisfy anything or not remains' to 'be seen, 

' But X thiniC4t would eertainlY be a pleastirable experienoe•a: ; 

• Cit 	And is tt possible or would You say. there IA. 

reasonatae iuedieai probability, that 	such,  a :setting he ' 

• wO144 - b,e -les* than candid in 00nneetion with his testimony'? 

thin t he :would try to 41441c4 the most of the 

stuta40/1. 
• 

Qo And try ,to put it on thick, right? 

X would suspect he, would. • - 

0.144  KANATtgict '"rharik_ you., your lionOr. 

, Tit POOPV: • Doctor, 131 your opinion, in July and 

illgtz ,O;t' '196.9 5. did 'Mr. INOrii 'have the 'ability to 

peroeiVe an evellt 	;substs.ntial aeeuraey? 
7 

Yes, :y0.14,  :ifotlarA 
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8, 

16 

2  

21 

22. 

23 

31, 491 

2$. 

THE COURT: Any questions, 	Bugliosi? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: No,.yourliOnor. 

"TflE COURT: Anyone else? 

MR. SHINN: NO. 

• MR. UNARM: No. 

MR. FITZGERALD: No. 

THE COURT: YQU mar step down,. Doctor. "Thank- you. 

' ' Do any of you .gentlemen wish to be heard on 

this,subject? 

• mR. FITZGERALD; Well.,. T. would like to- simply point 

out --and we have been over this matter before' and 1 won't 

belabor the- 'Court with'it at all -- but I would like to 

pOintoUt that plef"iles pt two California institutions 

veal that thid witness'lalrAom:i 'mental-Or: emotional 

problems; that he has attempted to commit suicide on, two - 	• 	. 	• 
4 	 ' 	A 

He is currently4nia,CalifOrni&institution for 
• 

the purpose of ,diagnostic studies 	the area Of 

sdhizOphrenia and. other mental illness. 

We have two doctors here that are. apparently 

split., but have testified to '-an eisential rather aggravated 

mental. illness. 

My Understanding of the testimony of this 

witness is that it.will relate to firearms and firearma 

almost'sOleIy. T think that-"this is in the area of his 

grandiose feelings; it .is in the area of his masculinity 

occasiond. 
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10 

15 

16 

and inferiority and inadequacy-; and X think that in thiS pre- 

else 'area, in the opinion, Zr think; of both doctors,. his.' 

„testimony would be Unreliable, • 

- And X Woad ask that your ilonOr 'find •him 

:not ,obisPetent to,  testity,4 

411.4p.WATS• Anyone;elseT 

$ITIGERALP1 Xbalie nOthing further. 

, 	_ 

1 R. KANArigl“ I _don't ,wisti to belabor it,, your 

• Rotor. 

BUGIA03X1. 	think „Oder -Section 701 ,of the 	• 
gvideyiee-%gode, -your Honor;  he is, certainly competent,•to 

testity.  
• 

• NE"..,COUVki Well, after .considering the doctortp, 

report's' .and' hearing their -  tetstitopy., X see no reason:to:. 

change the finding I made ear1if34**t9 	HendrixiS 
- 	•• 	• 

Ootnpeteriey' under the. Evidende.' Ode 	•testifY as a, Witness. 

or 	 M 

' 	• '20 

22 , 	• 

24  ' 

• -,,— A.- 's 

	

. 	' This,, oii'.,:-eoupaex. does not imply.' any conclusion 
k 

on the part or '411÷.0'::-.0'Ourt as ',-. 6 -14.e,  credibility or,'suotA = ' 
.. 

ts 
	4 	- - 	,,' 	_, 

testimony, ;but 4..ilii5i. :eis.to hi.)Dai4 l'eompeteney-  to testify, 

Aocoraingiy; I f 	Ataiii:o, *kat he 
• ,. 

tOMpetent' to testify :as Witriessi, 

	

- • • 	'Are. you prepared titi ArO'btied•APW;with -Nir.: 01$11112 ' 
faL puGLICYSI 1es, 'your 

• 
COURT:: We , viill•,take our afternoon recess at 

	

04,3, 	a TAO:.  •Oher), we-  will resume with the jury and Mr„,.1-ely 
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26 

(The following proceedings were had in open 

Court, all .defendants, counsel and jurors present.) 

THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are 

present. 

You may continue, Mr. Xanarek. 

bEVENDAIIT MANSON: Oh; the old gray mare, she ain't 

what. she used to bel  she is a judge now. 

YOU are a vii:Mian, Judge. 

THE .COURT:" M. Manson — 

DEFENDANT,MMSON: . You don't have the authority. YOU 
• 

are. a :VOroan. 

'THE COURT.: Mr, Manson, I will have to remoVe you from 

the c 

	

	 i ourtroom if you dont :atop' t., 

DEFENDANT MANSON:„ . Stop what? 	. 

• I 

Why.  don't you' stop doing what you are doing. 

• • THE COURT: I order you, to stop talking right now. 

"DEFENDANT MANSON: You have ordered me to stop living. 

-You won't let my lavers visit me. You WO/ t let me have 

My mail. I can't get any action in the attorney roonl. My 

lawyer earl! t even come in, the lockup. I am allowed to talk 

to him at the bench for five minutes a day. 

110V am l supposed to prove a case and prove 

anything to these people? 

THE COURT.; All right, remove Mr. Manson from the 

couittroom, 

BUGLIOSII Your Honor, may we approach the bench 

2 

4 

5 

6 

13 

13 

14 

15 

16. 

ix 

18 

i9‘ 

21 : 

22 

23 
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3 

on this? 

THE COURT: Very 'well. 

(Whereupon 	counsel approach the bench and 

the following proceedings occur at the bench outside of the 

hearing of the jury:) 

- MR, BUGLIOSX: 'I agree with. the Court, your Honor, that 

if he is going to continue talking, he has to be removed.. 

However, he may have been at the end of his comment. if he 

was, I would prefer to have him, in court throughout an of 

the Izatimony of Mr. Flynn. 

• THE COURT: Well, I agree. I wOuld too, Mr. Bugliosi. 

But he didn't stop when X ordered him to stop and he 

continued talking. 

MI.L.'ivataqszt I agree with 'the Court, but I wonder 
• 

if we could "take a little,short ,, recebs 

'THE COURT: I don't have to wait forever to take 

action...  

This is that X am going to do. I am going to 

permit Mt. Kanarek to see Mr. Manson.  in the lockup and 

discuss the matter -with him, and if he is willing to come 

back into court And condutt himself in accordance with the 

rules, and remain silent and not speak out, as he has,. then 

We, 'will be able to continue with him in the courtroom.,  

And I certainly 'will admonish the jury to 

. disregard, his remarks,. 'whatever they meant. 

Do any of the other counsel have any suggestions? 

 

4 

s 

, 6 

7 

  

8 

 

9.  

10 

ii 

'12 

13' 

14 

17 

18 

19 

20, 

.21 

22 

23' 

24 

25 

26 
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2. 

:1111 

' 

5' 

7 

8 

. 9 	:1  

it) 

11 

• .12 

13 

14 

is 

3b. Rig* •  

I d& t want to remove Mr.,Manson from the 

courtroom, but 'obviously we cans t continue a trial if be-

ts speaking out and xiiaking remarks of various' kinds in front 

'of the jury 

M.. FITZGERALD; Let use say this, your Ionor, to put 

this tat: merit that he made to the Court somewhat in perspec-

tive. 

When. we attorneys came back into the courtroom 

from the rest-room, we were informed by the two bailiffs in 

the court that there.had been a change in procedure, if not 

a change in the rules, and that, henceforth, no attorney, 

other' than tiro Kanatek, would be allowed to gd into the 

lockup; and my understanding was that Mr. Kanarek also would 

riot be allowed to go into the lockup to speak with Mr. Manson 

that all conferences between clients and their atorneyS 

would. :have to take piaci lin open court at the counsel table. 

17 

Ioo  
Q 

10 - • 

' 	21' 

' 22  

23 

" 

4 

4 
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The two bailiffs also informed us 	I was, 

somewhat unclear - but they Informed us about materials 

being cleared through flr..Xandrek before they were 

transmitted to ,Mr. Manson. 

I think that is what Mr. Manson was reacting 

to, this problem; and this,, of course, has beet a source 

of irritation to Mr. Menem'', his treatment in jail.Viii-a-vis 

his attorneys. 

How, I am, certain that your 'Honor will no. 

argue with the statement that I am about to make. 

Z think that Mr. Manion, when he. addressed,  the,  

`Court was' Seated.. Re was not standing.. He addrested the 

Court in a voice. that couldle heard by your,Honor and could 

be board.by me,  and r am Sure it could be heard by .the 

_spectators)  but it waSnOt in a loud, screamirig,'yellit,g 

voice. 

That is all T Want tO:.#07.: 

THE COURTI:  All, that' ,is-  
- 	• 	. 

• .O.f course. 	laAlfendatt persists' in ta4ing 

7 ..., 

a • 

13 

14 

16.  

17 

13• 

19' 

21 

22 

23 

24 

•g$, - 

• 
.4ireolir at the Judge during.  th6 rial, it is:disruptiVes  

whether he is talking in a cOnvertational tone which l8 
• ; 	. 

heard- by the jury or whether- he is shouting. 

As I say, I am, perfeCtly Willing' to, have: you 

talk with him, Mt. Kanarek, and try to persuade him that 

he. canaccomplish nothing by this .except to have himself 

26 
removed.. 
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1 am perfectly willing to have him come back 

it he is willing to behaVe himself. 

'MR. XANAREK:, May I go into the lockup arid taltto him, 

then? 

THE. COURT: Yeg. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: As long as we are here at the bench, 

our Honorl lust 

Would the Court admonish Mr, Nanarek to cease. 

and desist with his accusatory remarks in front of the jury. 

If X did this, it WOuld be highly improper, ' 

If Ivere,to ask the w#nossitX:srift, mr.. 1anarek programming 

'. And, "Are you trying t?- 0ease Mr. Xanarek?" 

could never get liy ,with'it. 

rp!not concerned With What he says on the 

record;, but' I 	want 'him to 144 something': to.'the jury 
• • 

without showing-indignation._ i have to show myjnd4gn4tion 

to the pry or else it is kindlpf ,a31 acquiescince,': 

I' can object in a,,gentleman litone„ 'an0 the 
; 

Court will probably sustain the objection, but I have to 

show to'the jury that I am very upset and,very dieturbedl  

and 1 have to act the way I am, innocent. 

THE COURT: I don't agree with you. 

If Mr. Kanarek, or arii other counsel, says any-,  

thing that I think is improper, depending on what it is, be 

is going to be admonished in front Of the jury, and it 

doesn't require any reaction,  of a like kind or some other. 

I 

5 

2 

14 

15 

. , 
, 	20 

26 
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130 

1 =duct on the part of other counglel. 

If I seem not to see it, you can • certainly call' 

.my attention to it. But I don't see how I could not see it 

4 or hear 

5 

6  

t 

14 

2 

3 

2 

. 	24 

26 
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3 

4 

5 

.6 

9 

11 • 

12' 

13 • 

14 

1.5 

16 

18. 

20 

21 , 

2 

23: 

• 24 

25 

26 

12,499 

MR. BUGLIOSI: This your view,, your Honor, 'and I am 

a . Pretty experienced, capable trial lawyer and I have my own 

view as to what the :fury is, thinking about. 

My view is that it is harmful me, when he 

does these things. 

would just ask the Court to tell qtr . Kanarek 

to try the lawsuit without trying me. 

a does this with every witness, your Honor. 

Ile did it with Linda Kasabian, he has done- it 'with Juan 

Plynn, he did it with Danny DeCarlO. The other attorneys 

don't, do it. 

THE COURT: In rereading the transcript of this 

morning, X. don't find anything that Mr. Kanarek said that 

triggered you off. 

MK* BUCLIOSI.: Maybe I am oversensitive, your Honor, 

and maybe my remarks today weren't totally justified, but 

he has made so many remarks about me. 

Like, your Honor, when Linda Kasabian was on 

the stand .i•-• 

THE COURT: I don't wont to hear about that MOW* 

If it is important, we can discuss it later in chambers. 

We are here', at the'bench at the moraent and I want to get 

on with, the 

' I admonish 411 counsel, again, don't want 

colloquy in front of. ,the 3ury. if something needs to be 

discussed, if the point is lisaportgt, come to• the bench; 
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:10 

11 

12'  

13 : 

14 

15.  

16 

17' 

13` 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25' 

26 

12.500 - 

but I don't'want constant processions to the bench on 

trivial matters, !ou are not to make comments, you are 

not to do things, that Are obviously improper. 

We will take a brief recess, Sr. Kanarek. 

• Will you let the Clerk know when, you are 'ready. 

KANAREK: May I go in the lockup, your Ronal 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR.. KAN-AUK: Thank you. 

Mit, HUMS: Will we come back to, the bench before we 

resume? 

THE COURT: Just tell the Clerk when you are through. 

MR. FITZGERALD: The reason Mr. Hughes is asking about 

Whether we are coming *Wick to the bench is this: I have 

carefully thought over the matter of what occurred this 

morning *over the noon hour and,, as. your Honor knows, -I am 

very hesitant to move for a mistrial, but I think, that the 

colloquy that took place between. Mr. 1(anarek and 	Bugliosi 

just one of a whole series of colloquies, :and /- think the . 

cumulative' effect has now. -reached a point where the-

defendants cannot =delve a fair trial, and on behalf of 

any client, I am going to move for -a_ mistrial. 

I think that the -disparaging remarks that have 

_been made on both sides, and of course, I 'think from my 

particular point of view and perspective, the remarks. made 

by,  Mt. Bugliosi impugning :the; character of Mr. Kanarek as 

a defense attorney?. cannot'helptherm my client, as well, as 

• 	2 

000050

A R C H I V E S



, 
the whole, defense, teAra, th'e whOie''group 'of defendants acrd  

their attorneys. 

• 

12,501 

18 

19 

14 f 

2$ 

26 1 

Mk. litiGRES: X wish to join. 

MR4 SHINNt X wish to join also: 

Tit COURT,: X am. not going to grant mistria  

While there, has been some colloquy between 

counsel, /. think it is perfectly obvious that the friction 

between the attorneys has nothing to do 'with the merits 

of the case. 

I can't see any prejudice resulting to either 

side, although it certainly is unseemly .on the part of 

both counsel. 

I4R. SHINN; Yoin that motion. 

(Whereupon all counsel return to their respec-

tive places at counsel table and, the following proceedings 

. occur- in open court within the, presence and hearing of the 

juryl) 

TUB COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, we are going to 

take a brief recess. 

I will ask you to remain in the jury. box, and 

I Admonish you to disregard all of the remarks that Mr. 

Manson, made to the Court. 

(Recess.) 

1 

• 	2 

4 •  

5 

7 

, 

ti 	 9: 

xo 

13' 
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(The falowing proceedings were had in chambers 

outside 'the presence and hearing of the j-ury0 

THE GOUT: All right. All counsel are present. 

Dliyou wish to bring up something, Mr. Kanarekt. 

141114 XANAREK: Yesi  your Honor. 

I would like to haN4 Mr. Manson at least be 

able to hear what's going on, your Honor, 

THE COURT; Well, you mean he's' not going, to -- hells 

uOt willing to ,come back into the courtroom and to behave 

himself? 

JIB.. 'WARM Well, I can't .. I certainly can't. 

subscribe to. your Honor's language as to that, But I can 

Say that.-- I, mean 	 I can't make a representation' 

THE COURT; 	say something that makes some 

sense, Mr. Kanarek. Is he -go;ng to' Come baCk4int8 

cOurtrOom? 

 

5 

.6 - 

„Nr.  

17 

is 

19 

• 20 

21 

.22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

MR. UNARM
1_  

Well, 	-- I can't make:the 

raPresentations to the Court that he would,— 

TEE count Has he affirked to you:that he is 

Willing to come back out and remain 

.MR, WARM No.,. I, canit. ..'. 

THE COURT; 	as I've ordered him to dol 

MR. KAUAREKt 	can't make that representation to 

the Court: 

THE COURT: DOes that mean nol 

MR. XANAREK; Well, yes, your Honor, I guess that 
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would be alair inference. Yes, your Honor. 

VIE :COURT: Weil,' that's the inference I'm drawing, 

Mr. Kanareks 'frpm your words. 

MR,'XANAREK: Well, that is 

THE COURT': I take it from What yoU say', that he has 

indicated that he is not willing to. comply with the ' 

OburtIO Order.. 

MH:KANARMX: Wells  Your Honor, what_I'm saying is he 

feels quite unhappy about your Honor's ruling, or the 

:Court's 	maybe'it was. the Sheriff doing it without your 

"Honor's knowledge -- for instance., When we go into the lock-

up -- 

THE COMM: I'm not interested in that. 

14 	Mt. 1ANAREK: Yee,   	, 

16 	VIE COURT: All i want to know is,- is he willing to 
f 

• , * 16 proceed in open court and conTly:with;the Court's orders 
,,,. 

17' to remainfquipt? . 
. 

18 	 n.• 'CANA= i No, r, I' can't s•tty • that that is „,g3q s  .your. - , -    

19 'Honor, But I woulaask that ie" at ).past beallowed,tO•bear. 

THE dOURT: Is that speaker'connected?. 

THE BAIT411Ft Yes, your Hondis  I'blieire.it is! 

THE QLERK: We can test it to hake bUrei'Judges  

21 

22 

23 .that it is operating properlY. 

24 	THE 001JET: We will test it to make sure it is 

25 operating before we resume. 

26 	u mR, HUGHES: Is he able to hear these proceedings/ 

IS there a microphone in here? 
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THE CLERK: Not In these proCeedings. 

-THE COURT, No. 

NR.. KANAREKI. /14 like to make thii point, your 

Honor:: I donit'believe that what Mr. Manson did 

you look at -- 

'PHE COURT: 'He wasn't removed., Mr. Kanarek,:tothe 

record will be perfectly plear, , for what he said, but what 

'he continued to do after I told him nOt to. 

Arm. UNARM Yes, your HOtor. 'I believe 

THE COURT: Now, if he's willing to stop it, he can 

come baCk into the courtroom at any time. Let there be 

no g:uestion about that* 	- 

MR. KANAREK: Yes. 

. THE,. pouRT: Thatta why. I'm- asking you, I ask you 

again, and all X get is evasive antwera fro* you, as, to 

whether not he is willing.  to; come back and be quiet* 

MR,. UNARM 	 ionor, .1 dantt say that that 

is .so, no. .1 cailt,Makie:thatjtellresentation to the CoUrt. 

I can't say that he -- 

THE COURT: There's another;eleaSiva ansWer.' 
• .*; 	• 

`can't say yes or.nol  apparently: 	* ' 

MR, KANAREX: WeIl, your Honor,,X cannot0 ,1?,0T:cannot 

represent to the Court what Mr. Manson is going to do when 

he comes into the courtroom. 

. 	, THE COURT: I realize that yOu don,t have any 

direct.control over what he does or says. I'm trying to 

You 

7 

10 

'11 

a2 

-13 

, 14 

15 

22, 

23 

24 

26 

12,504 
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oUt from you what Baia indication lait durins 'your 

conferenti*. 
That each would not to the case, r.k:,,tt, 

th4t hi ,kluld not comply*, 
COURT; 	it you. think that it-  would be 

ti*PirrAbe and yOn 	ta* tox 	perfect/it willinu to 

have hira come in here in chtutbera and, VII tell hid:  

I don't item 1/4 	otiould. bor'nece**417* Z certainly loads 

it COW" to. him, 

l't4.0.)VANAUX: Well.„, I might iv tble)  your onor* 

la* Putting a. deputy in there, '" • . 

• '3`..  `Ait COURTf • Of Our.***  to the record will indicate,, 

thin bas 'happened before* .10.4 !oven advised that he could 

ooze tack whateirer he vaa 11 	c co4ply. 

V4i* KANAjliEii4 :Yo'f$„ T O lIonor.. The fact of -the • 
.4attor 144 putt iiv :a deputy . in''-the 	for inat,itneei rie* 

nOw they put a deputy in the lockup 

:C01;nt 4011, that ha*'nothini to do wit.12' what- • 
• .• 

we are talking aboUt* 
mt„ xagAyttlft z Well 1, it-offrittt 144 atate of *Ind, 

ur Ilortory That te what 	it :affects Witt atikt* O 'Jana!, 

Oroviouely)  the an 	havo ha4 a ;cod tatiatiop there. 

where we could talk -about the case end talk 41414 it in 

the •lockup 	Tour honor -.4- Pktorbe it waan.it your lionor, 	1•041-1, 

but coloont tuispontot, maybe At las the Sheriff, the 

rtheriff all of a et den said AU 14014 talk init in the lOokup.o, 

.6 

7 

8 

.10 

;2 

13, 

 14 

15 

16 

z. 	. 
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 24 -

25- 

12 0 506 

-25 

-Everythini,has to 

THE COVET: That has nothing to do with what we're 

talking abhut. 

MR, EANAREX: I'm showing your Honor why it 

happened. 

THE COUiT: Well, that's -- 

PR. 10.14AREK: I'm showing your Rotor why it happened.. 

THE COURT; Why it happened is because Mr. Manson. 

seems to be not willing tp comply with the Court's order 

to remain-  quiet when .hers in the courtroom. That's why.it 

happened. 

Well, Ifm going to ask Mr. Matson to come,in 

here. Becitide I want the record to be-perfectly clear that 

he is. free to, return to the, court.whenever he is willing to. ,  

CoMply-with. the r4ese- 

Wbu14 loll, bring in.Mr. Manson? 
- f- 

MIL XANAREat YOur HOtorl i3i94 the reCordrekleet ; 

dont believe that Mr.. ,-..whatitr.,Mansondid was 

• sufficient to,withdrawhiM'fidmill ' eturtroom,lour Honor;  

THE COURT:, Mr. Kanarek„.if Mr4  Mansprithad simply 
•  

made. a brief statement and stopped, I woUld not have 

removed him. But: he'Made a brief statement and stopped-and 

I told hii not to continue or he would .be removed and then 

he, proceeded to go On with another rather long, Involved 

statedent. It appeared to . me that he was going.  to continue 

even.  fwther. 

000056

A R C H I V E S



11 

12 

23- 

14 

8. 

9- 

16 

12„,501 

Now;  if such was not the case, all he has to do 

is say so. - 

XAY: Your HOnor;  if I'may be hear4 a minute. 

Your Honor' is' probably not aware of'this, but • 

I Just came in from out at the hall and .a couple of press 

people have statements that Mr. Manson and Leslie Van Houten 

haVe released to the press about Mr*  Buglidails contempt 

Of the 00 fine. And part of it is in the handwriting 

it appears to be Miss Van Route:Vs, from what I've seen of 

her'writing, and it'is signed by Mr. Manson: and it is in 

the hands.f the preas. 

THE*.COURT:. 'Where did they get its 

MR. KAY: I don't, know where they got it from.. 

BUGZIO0I; 'What does.  it say? 

THE. COURT: "W411;.itls obvious that one of the 

counsel, in. My opinion, and .I 	in no positionto.,acCuse 

anybody, but' it seems most reaSOnable to me; since the. 

only contact that these defenda0i have: with dilyone, other 

than court personnel and the. Sheriffis Department,,i0 

with, their own attorney's,. that:Om& one' of the Counsel is 

P4Asing things and giving out information. 

MRA-VITZGERALD: I released no- sudh information or 210 

su statement to the prest.,'" 

THE .COURT: As I say, I'm not accusing anybody. But. 

I'm simply giving you my thought at the moment. Because 

I can't conceive of any other answer to it. 

28 
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MA, HUGHES; Nor did I, I know of no note that 'went 

out with Lepliest writing. But I'm 

MR. KAY l don't know who sent It out. I'M se„.57114 

i.eat iti It's on Wpiece of yellow paper and signed by 

Manpon. And part of it appears to be, from what I've 

seep of Miss Van Houtenls handwriting, the major part a it- 

And thentheres about two sentences at the bottom which 

appear to coincide with the signature Of Mr#  Mariam. And 

it's .Signed "Manson,_' 

THE COURT: :Weil, in the first place, since the . 

matter was conducted at the bench, Mr. Manson wouldn't 

even, know.about it unless sone' counsel told hien. 

All right. Mr, Manson, woad you sit down., 

please? 
h 

The record will 

along With all'cd4nsel.,  

show Mr. Manson. is present 
;-,  

$ 	 . 

. X 	
, 	• 	, 	

f 

I- brought you in, Mr. Manson., so that there 
.4 	 4  

$ 
wonst be any misunderstanding,betrOOn you and me regarding 

what happened in the court. 	 • • 

• • 	; 

I did note 
 

remove you from the 'courtroom becaUte 

you made a statement and then Stopped. But after you 

stopPed and ordered you not to,  make any further Statementa, 

you then continued. And it appeared to me that you were 

goixg to continue to talk even further out loud to me and 

in front .of the jury, ' 

I'cannot permit, yolk to prejudice your own 

1 
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•• 	• 
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oase even though you. may be willing to do so. Nor can I 

permit you to disrupt.,the trial. 

Mow, if,you, are willing, to 'go bank and resume 

the proceedings and. remain quiet, then you are oertainly 

welcome. And you have the right to remain in the court- 

room. And I will see that you do, 

DEFENDANT MANSON: I have the right? 

TtE.00URT: The right to remain in the courtroom. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: .Is that the only one I have?'  

THE 0OURTt Well, that's the:only one we are talking 

2. 

• 

s 

6 

• I 

7 

9 

ata- 

about at the moment. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: That is the only One' that's apparent 

to me.' The esoteric false dace. that we are putting Out 

to the"publiclo 4rumpling, failing very fast, Yob. are not 

on, top Of your't404ght.,  You: are not even olosce.to yoUr,  

thoUght.,,  

Do you expeptme to-' be a part of it'by.'c' 
. 	2  

Sitting there and playing: monkey, sitting moot? 

This manl  I't no: $wit4 than his: 6MotiOns, 

Not Am I any better 'than thin man's inadequacies. 

THE' COURT: BY "this man," who are you: referting, to? 

DEFENDANT MANSON: By my atiOrneY,or any' attorney that 

you Might band me and say represents Me. 

You know, like,, your Honorl  I've, done everythiPig 

posSible to be an obedient child to my father,. yOu know. 

And, like, if you don't see it, you better wake up. You 

• • , 

000059

A R C H I V E S



•  3.  

4 

6: 

I 

11 

1.2 

4 

15 

6. 

18 

- 19 

' 	20 tl• 	• 

 

21 
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better wake up, brother.:  It's bigger thati.me and you,. 

I-'m just a little teeny nobody, And you're tearing your 

thing Up behind me, It's your laws that you're throwing ih • 

the trash,can. 

And the procedure that you are developing An 

'that County Jail, I don't get any Visits, I dont get any 

mail. The only thing I dOnt-t get is Whipped. And I,m .ucky 

Z donut get whipped two Or three times a day. And I 10oX 

for it. x lookfor it  

Seel  there's a ease ' being fought outside 'this 

dOUrtrooM,':too. You're awareness,  stops when you go home 

and, go' to bed.. t don't stop.. My awareness goes on and On 

and on and I"M on top 'of my thoughts,.. And yob better let 

, me bring yOu my thought before it gets too' much for yo'U. 

THE COURT: Mr, Manson, all I want to know is do you 

want to go. back int? the courtro.ai'and comply with the 
* 

Court's rules, or go,yoll Want to remain in the lockup? 

DEFENDANT MANSON: The COOtiichar,:tges.its r0S uIeyerY-, 

THE COURT No, This rule his, not changed/  since *h4 

DEFENDANT' MANSON: The lookup is much more to my 

under the preSent eircu4stanees, I 'don't geti to . 

particular, thrill put of sitting ,there and, getting tangled 

with your emotions. ' 

THE COURT: ''Had yott complet9d what you were going to 

say to the courtroom when, I had you removed.? 

day, 
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DEVENDANTMAN$ON: I said what I said in order to get 

to the lockup and Ithink.yoUr Honor knows that. 

THE- pOURT: Well, that was the impression I had. 

That's Why I had you removed. Becauie I- thought, that you 

, were goingto keep itrup until I did remote yob.. • 

	

.6 	 , DEPENDANT MANS04; Yeah. :Well,. you seex  when you 

7 -cut'me off from my attorney, Nalat little bit of client- 

.- • attorney priVilegeX did have is slowly dwindling withthe 

word 'flproC:edure being used as thevalive to screw it 4OWn. 

	

.ia 	osn it sit in the attorney room like any other 

ii prisOner. There is a special proceedings. Then there's 

12' more procedure when I come dowri liere in the lockup-, 

11 	
; 

Now 	eaftlt eVencome in the'lockup..ind, 

14 yOu know, 'for what. redson? Is there some reason? 

15 

16 

21. 

22 

123 . 

' 	:24 

25 

26 

NE MAIL:. No one is-.keep4hg $rod,froi c8nfelri4 
• 

- with your attorney whenever you want to, Mr. Manson. Wetd 

better be 'clear about that'. *: 	 . . 

DEFENDANT MANSON; At the counsel table in tbe;Middle 

of trial.. 

VIE COURT: You are entitled to confer with yoUt 

attorney at all reasonable times and •:n priVacy. 

'DEFUDANT,MANSON: We can act like 

THE 	No 'one lia6 denied that to yOu... 

DEPENDANT MANpNi, .We can act like.to the wOrWthat 

this is •my attorney but you and-I.know different. Everyone 

in this room knoWs different. 
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THE OUT: You selected htm. 

DEFENDANT MANSON:' He is ' his own attorney* 

THE 0OURT: You Selected him. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: He's your boy,.'.,  

THE COURT: you selected htm;  Mr. Manson,. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: He your boy. 

THE COURT; Whatd6es that mean? 'What is 'that. supposed 

,to(mean? 

teFENDANTMANSON:, He your 1?oyt  When you tell him 

to,ahut up, he Shuts up; d'oesntt he?' 

THE COURT: X don't tellanybody.to shUt up. 
I  

DEFENDANT MANSON: OkaY:. 
• a 

l2512 
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"THE 'COURT: bit, Kanarek has followed my instructions 

just 'as other counsel have: 

DEFENDANT MANsoN:: Tour Timor,. I would. have all the 

respect in the World for-  your law if you 'had any respect 

for it. 

THE COURT: 'Well, .what we're going to. do now, lir. 

Manson, just so there -won't be any misunderstanding .and 

game playing,  is we're .going to go back into the courtroom .; 

and we are going to go along, :I'm going to give you an 

opportunity to comply with, the Court's orders to remain • 

quiet and not disrupt this trial.. However, 	tell you 

again I don't have any choice. If you Insist on speaking 

out and continuing to speak out during the course of the 

trial in front of 'the jury, X will have to halite you reMoved. , 

And you Will stay removed' 	such time as you are willing 

to affirm to your . counSel or to the .Court that you. are 

willing to 'come back' .into" the court and, comply with the 

rules. 

speakerwill be provided # the, lockup so 

that you can hear the proceeangs. 

DEMIDANT MANSON: 'Yixu .can 'save yourself SOElle trouble 

and me, too, if you just Put, me 	locitup. Then we 

won't be embarrassed. 
not 

THE -COURT: Well, it 	to be quite that easy 

because X -detect some game playing going on here. 

DEFENDANT NSON: You, detect game playing? 
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17 

• ME COURT: • I'm not going to place this court in 

the position of haititig an)' mist nderstanding with you 

as to what happened, or what is going to happen. If you 

are bent On disrupting this trial, you . are going to have 

to do it right out there ,in front 'of everybody and on the 

record so there isn't the slighteSt misunderstanding4 

DO you understand, sir? 

We are not going to have any .gamet here. 

DEP:MAW MANSON: All right. 

'Tim Count No misunderstanding about what your 

- intentions are. 

DEENDANT ZIANSONI There to a record here. You have 

the power over me at this point. You have all of your powe. 

over me at this point. And I must do. what you say. And I 

must succumb to what you tell, me ta do. And this I have 

tried to conform with, 

I have done -my best to be as sensible a human 

being as- possible. 

If you went up and: went through two days of 

what I go through in that pouitty Jail, you would gO home 

and .cry to your Blather. 

Now, I sit out here in this courtroom and 

not allowed' to represent myself dr stand up and speak for 

mVielf. The, questiorks that l ask to be asked don't get 

to the witness. i make A list of seven questions. If one.  

-of ther: gets asked, Ism, lucky. 

19 

20 
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• The things that the witness say are taken out 

of context, and I could bring them back into focus if I 

vas allowed to 'sPeak for myself* 

' -Anaas yourliortor can probably, hear with his own 

ears, I have a voice and. I can speak. 

I'm not asking. for anything unreasonable. 18  

it unreasonable not to have to labor under- the pressure of 

the inadequate security?' 	' 	• 

• If anything -- if anybody .finda anything. 

anywhere in that jail, it' s automatically mine. If anybody 

has a saWblade, it' s let's put the blame On -Charlie. If 

anybody has something, it's always me4 

You've got your whole, thing on me right now. 

Your .whole procedure is' on me.. Man standing there watching 

me '24 hours a .day, Every place I go, shakedown, walk 

through this, walk through that. And one section -doesn' t 

'tell the other section., the truth. 	if they make a 

Mistake they cover it over by saying':  something  else. or 

• Somebody else. 

• And then I look at the -motion and I say, °Whose 

motion is it'll' It's yours.. It's your motion Y am living 

n. It' a your rule. 

- THE COURT: Mr.. Manson, we are way off the subject. 

DEFENDANT MANSCIT; Okay. You know, I'm asking you .for 

a little leeway. You are asking me to keep conforming 'this 

way but you never give an inch back in the other direction. ' 
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Do you have an authority to. make a step back-

wards? .Exercise your authority and tell, them to give tie 

a-break. Let me see my attorney in the lockup room. 

What' i3 wrong With me talking to attorneys 

the lockup room? IttO been that way for 50 years: Why ,do 

we need to change it .overnight. Why can't I visit an 

attorney ...across frOm the attorney room? Why can't I hand 
.* 

paperii like everybody 'else lick and .forwards? They' re 

yoUr laws.. Will you obey them*.  Soot  

THE COURT: All 	.gentlemen* 

DEFENDANT MAN$06: Okay.' It doegalt.reach, vices it? 

It only comes one way. 

THE COURT: I heard what you said, Mr. Manson. 

MR. WOE'S: Those remarks of Mr. hansom in which 

1' believe he's asking to represent himself., I 'would sub-

. scribe-  •404  your Monor. liecauSe In my dealings with 

Ir. Manson in the loCkuv,, and at the time that I was his 

attorney, and. at the et/AA:Asa table, I found that Mr.Manson 

is able in this case to ask much more cogent and nieaningful . 

questions than any of the. othei .attorneys in this cage. 

And I find that I'm day by clay more astounded at the 

previous rulings of this 'Court in not allowing Mr. Manson 

to represent himpelf. And I join in his motion and I 

believe it was one that he be allowed to present himself. • 25 
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THE COURT: I vill agree with one part of your 

Statement, Mr. Hughes. Day 'by day I am more astounded. 

NI*, let's go. hick into court, gentlemen. 

'IS there anything that I. said, Mr. Manson,. that 

you don't tinderstand? AP. you have any questions you want 

to ask me before We ':go back into.bouri? 

DEFFXDANT .MANSON.T It is oftentimes 

THE COUlIT: Let ine'say one more thing.. 

I have said this to -You before' and I will say 

it again because it is true. I don't see any possible 

way in the world that you can help yourself by disrupting 

this trial. No way at all. All y01.1 can do is prejudice 

yourself. 

So, if you have a grievance — and I am not 

saying you dont honestly believe that you have a 

grievance ,-- but if you. have one', this is not the way to 

have it righted. 

DEFENDANT MANSON; The picture that 1 am looking at, 

oftentimes a brave man  has a hard time- being meek, but a 

meek man sometimes has a hard, time being brave. 

I ma not a fighter and I, am riot a boisterous 

type 01 human being, as you may have been led to -believe. 

I know that I have to fight you for your berm-

fit* I see what 1.0 behind me, you know. I see what Ms 

been laying in the penetentiary for the last 40 years. 

$y awareness has been on a subliminal world, and I have 
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seen things brewing that you. don' t see. 

Now, I -coma to you and I 'say: Look, this is 

beginning. to happen here, this is happening there. 

And then you 'say to me; Well, sit ,down, little 

boy. Because you place yourself so far above me 'that you 

tan' t even see me. You don't stop and slow down to look at 

• me and• see that I am a human being with truth in. me. 

LI. ant not after 'money, I. am not after stature, 

I am not efter,anything other than just to prove to you 

that I didal t-do any-WrOng, even,though.I may have seen 

everything that happened and could bring'the truth forward 

to save my -face, and t4 camel your face alsO,,,bec;inse your 

room? 

DEFENDANT MANSON: They are •not allowed to come in 

the locicup. This is one reason 	this is what really Set 

me off this morning. 

THE COURT: You always have the right to confer with 

faces are, hanging out. " 

THE. COURT: An riiht. 

MR. PITZGERALD: So that I understand what is happening: 

Are we going back into open court with lir. Manson? 

THE .COURT: Yes. 	' 

MR. FITZGERALD; All right. 

DEVENDANT MANSON: Is my attorney still barred from 

the lockup room? 

THE .COURT: What do you mean by,  barred from 'the lockup 
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15-3 
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your attorney at all reasonable times., and in privacy, 

without being overheard, and the present rules will -continue 

DVENDANT $ANSONI 	hope X aid& t sing off key. 

Vit . *C01.11er: I didn't hear you/ 

OEFENDANT MANSON:. I hope I didnit sing off key. 
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THE COURT: By that you mean you intend to sing in 

court?' 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Well,, I cen hum. That will. 

probably do it. 	• 

X know if t talk you Can gag me, that if I 

fight; you. can chain me., 'but if hauk. 

- 	,COURT: /E you -disrupt the trial, Mr.' 'Manson, it 

is very ,simple, I done  t want to do it, but as I told you, • 

on nuterous_ ocoesions in the past when the matter has 

come up, 	have to have you removed from court. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: - Okay. 	am not there anyway* 

%'BR COURT; „So .the choice is yours. 

DEFENDANT'llANSON: X ati, not there anyway your Honor. 

I just sit there like a dr minyl  _There 1,S no sense in me 

being there. 

THE. COURT; We will go 'back into court, then. 

(The following' proceedings were had in open 

court. All defendants,. counsel and jurors present;) 

1:frik: COURT: All, parties, counsel and Jurors are 

present. 

You may continue., Itr. 

DEFENDANT MSON: I would like everyone, to know I 

axe not represented in. this trial. 

THE COURT: Mr. Manson -- 

DEFENDANT MANSON; I do not have a lawyer. 

THE COURT:. M. Manson, I order you to stop t,alking 
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in open Court or X will have to remove you from the court-

room as I have indicated to you, sir. 

DEFENDANT-  •HAWN: , -I,  am not alltwed to speak up for 

myself, 

CptritT:, All Fight, 

Raver*tykansOir  t -removed from'. the courtroom: 

-1)EFEND'AIMATI<INP.: „Toujare dust a woman, that is all. 

FNU 	WAX liepTEN:::' You ;are ,a WoMan; 

DEFENDANT, tI . That is',411-  yaa:uktre, a woman. 

<Leslie Itan 	 Krenyinkel .and 
r 	I 

Susan Aikina sing.. ) 
• 

THE .COURT't. gamOVe • them. •  

- DEFENDANT,  ONKEL: • tou,are just S woman, 
t• 

DEFENDANT ATXINS1. :,-ou, judge_you and I will judge MV. 

DEFENDANT' VAN,AOUTEN;:._ I think your tie is for you to 

be led around, by.. 

THE COURT: We Will haVe to take a, recess, ladies and 

gentlemeia. I want -to make Sure that the speaker is operating 

in the jury room'Uilstairs where these young. ladies will be _ 
Until such time `as they are bSrot,156t back in the cour.io-t :  

I admonish the jury not to consider any of 

those remarks for ,any purpose -whatever*  and I advise, .counsell  

that the 'defendants may return: to the courtroom at any time 

when they are willing to .affirm their willingness to comply 

,with, the cotive •pr4ero.-- 
ti  

In.  view of theZ49:ut 	it is now 4:00 ofclook. 
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we will adjourn, for the day, 

Do-not converse with anyone, ladies and 

gentlemen, or form or express any opinion regarding the 

case until it is finally. submitted to you, 

The court, will adjourn until 9:45 tomorrow 

anorning'. 

Xou are ordered to return at that time, Mr. 

Flynn. 
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You m4y* st4 down now. . 

veupon at 4:00 o'clock p.m. tbe court 

Notts In. recess..) 
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